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May 19, 2014
ADDENDUM #1

IFB #14-65
Contractor for Medicaid Reimbursements

The number of this Addendum, Addendum No. 1, must be entered in the space provided on the
Bid Form.

CLARIFY:

1.Does the District currently bill for FFS and Administrative Claiming?
Yes: the District currently submits services and costs for reimbursement under the FFS and
Administrative Claiming programs.

2.If so, who is the District’s current billing vendor for FFS and Administrative Claiming?
The District’s current billing vendor for School Based Medicaid is Public Consulting Group, Inc.

(PCG).

3.What fee does the current vendor charge?
The current vendor (PCG) charges an annual fixed percentage of 4.45% of net Medicaid
reimbursement collected.

4.How much revenue has the District received for the last 4 years from the FFS and
Administrative Claiming programs (broken down by year)?

FY13: $940,912

FY12: $1,056,309" *amount includes ARRA funding received

FY11: $982,107*

FY10: $1,892,804"

5.What is the District’s approximate percentage of students that are Medicaid eligible?
The District’s approximate percentage of students who are Medicaid eligible is 60.95%.

6.What percentage of IEP students does the District have parental consent to bill
Medicaid for?

The Districts current percentage is approximately 48.8%

7.How many service providers will be documenting services for FFS billing?
There are approximately 50 providers who will be documenting related services for FFS billing.

8.What is the current Vendor’s fee?

The current vendor (PCG) charges an annual fixed percentage of 4.45% of net Medicaid
reimbursement collected.
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9./s the special education software (EasylEP) included in the rate or is it a separate
charge?
The Special Education software, EasylEP™, is a separate charge.

10.What is the AAC and Direct Services reimbursement to the City for the last three

years?
Administrative (AAC) Direct Services (FFS)
FY13: $182,491 $758,421
FY 12 $235,587 $820,722
EY 1l $169,687 $812,420

11.What is the most recent number of billable students with parental consent?
The most recent number of billable (i.e. Medicaid eligible) students with parental consent is 802.
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